HCO002716-0001

Other Document Form

Number /\ Q"?)C]

Tile EriML DSOPT Lo bLiArs WolTr HTow Kewt &) \@J‘%—jir"*"‘:’ﬁ” N

|

§
(Include source and any document number if relevant) J

Receivers instructions urgent action Yes / No

Receiver

Document registered / indexed as indicated

No(s) of actions raised

Statement readers instructions C 0 d e A

Indexed as indicated 4

No(s) of actions raised

Examined - further action to be taken oM SI0

Further actions no(s) Indexer

When satisfied all action raised Office Manager to endorse other Document Master Number Form,




HCO002716-0002

Code A

From: Code A ;
Sent: 10 February 2005 12:15
To: Williams, David Mi._Code A __: ,
Cc: Code A
Code A o, Kenny, Owen; iNiven,
Nigel; Grocott, David; WATTS, Steve ‘ Code A ‘
Subject: RE: Action Review 10.2.05

Due to other commitments a number of people are unavailable on 3rd of March so please disregard this a new date
will be published shortly

Thankyou

Roy

From: Williams, David M

Sent: 10 February 2005 12:08

To: i CodeA

cu o — i
Code A i Kenny, Owen; | Code A i Niven, Nigel; Grocott, David; WATTS, Steve

Subject: FW: Action Review 10 2.05

From: Williams, David M

Sent: 10 February 2005 11:46

To: P Code A i

cc ' Code A i

CodeA ___  Kenny, Owen; i Code A iNiven, Nigel; Grocott, David
Subject: FW: Action Review 10.2.05
Dear All..

Thankyou for your continuing efforts with these actions..

GP's,Doctors and Senior Nursing staff. | am lookmg to complete this work mcludmg interviews with Dr BARTON by the
end of March.. interview dates have been scheduled with Dr BARTONS legal representative.. We will be interviewing
Dr BARTON monthly

I would like to see significant progress with Lake and Cunningham by the end of April..

The evidential experts should both have completed their work around the first five cases by the end of April..although
Dr BLACK is now into the final five cases..

i CodeA s returnmg to force crime unit p#-tha.and.ot Eahruary 2005 as we have extended his secondment beyond

“the agreed date.. He is being replaced by: __Code A who | am sure will also be an asset to the investigation.

Office Conference.
All to attend please Thursday 3rd March 2005.. 0930hrs.

DW.

From: Kenny, Owen



HCO002716-0003

Sent: 10 February 2005 11:42 S
To: Williams, David M; Niven, Nigel; Grocott, David;i Code A |
Subject: Action Review 10.2.05 bt

ACTION REVIEW - Thursday 10/2/05

Total Actions:-
For Allocation:-

Allocated:-
MISC.

Code A

Dave GROCOTT
Owen KENNY

Code A

Completed/Resuited
For Referral:-

Pended:-

1472

46 1 CUNNINGHAM and 45 Misc/non priority cases.

220 DEVINE 15, LAVENDER 19; Code C 39, LAKE 67, CUNNINGHAM 69 and 11

40 7 PITTOCK, 13 CUNNINGHAM and 20 LAKE.

5 3 DEVINE and 2 LAVENDER.

20 18 CUNNINGHAM, 1 DEVINE and 1 MISC

18 1LAKE, 7i.CedeC_ 5 CUNNINGHAM and 1 MISC
13 6 CUNNINGHAM, 2 LAVENDER AND 5 MISC

37 2 LAVENDER, 16 LAKE AND 19 CUNNINGHAM

19 2 DEVINE, 10 LAKE, 2 LAVENDER, Code C:anp 1 MisC

20 1 DEVINE and 19 LAKE

45 Interview BARTON and liaison BLACK/WILCOCK
2 MISC

1 MISC

752 (34 since last review)

356

98
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Code A |
From: Williams, David M
Sent .10 February 2005 12:08
To: I Code b i
Cc: o Code A

——— Code A (K CodeA % Code A |

_Code A i Niven, Nigel; Grocott, David; WATTS, Steve =
Subject: FW: Action Hewew 10.2.05
From: Williams, David M
Sent: 10 February 2005 11:46
To: b Gaden l T
Cc: i i : CodeA
Code A FR.Code A i Code A & Niven, Nigel; Grocott, David

Subject: FW: Action Review 10.2.05
Dear All..

Thankyou for your continuing efforts with these actions..

GP's,Doctors and Senior Nursing staff. | am Iookmg to complete thls work mcludlng interviews with Dr BARTON by the
end of March.. Interview dates have been scheduled with Dr BARTONS legal representative.. We will be interviewing
Dr BARTON monthly

I would like to see significant progress with Lake and Cunningham by the end of Aprii..

The evidential experts should both have completed their work around the first five cases by the end of April..although
Dr BLACK is now into the final five cases..

i Code A s returning to force crime unit at the end.of February 2005 as we have extended his secondment beyond

the agreed ‘date.. He is being replaced by: Code A iwho | am sure will also be an asset to the investigation.

Office Conference.
All to attend please Thursday 3rd March 2005.. 0930hrs.

DW.

From: Kenny, Owen

Sent: 10 February 2005 11:42
To: Williams, David M; Niven, Nigel; Grocott, Davnd Code A !
Subject: Action Review 10.2.05 ~ bememmeeseeee i

ACTION REVIEW - Thursday 10/2/05

Total Actions:- 1472
For Allocation:- 46 1 CUNNINGHAM and 45 Misc/non priority cases.
Allocated:- 220  DEVINE 15, LAVENDER 19, Code C 39, LAKE 67, CUNNINGHAM 69 and 11
MISC. ......................
Code A 40 7 PITTOCK, 13 CUNNINGHAM and 20 LAKE.

1



Code A

Dave GROCOTT

Code A

Code A

Completed/Resulted
For Referral:-

Pended:-

20
18
13
37
19
20
45

-

752
356
98

3 DEVINE and 2 LAVENDER.
18 CUNNINGHAM, 1 DEVINE and 1 MISC

6 CUNNINGHAM, 2 LAVENDER AND 5 MISC
2 LAVENDER, 16 LAKE AND 19 CUNNINGHAM

1 DEVINE and 19 |LAKE

Interview BARTON and liaison BLACK/WILCOCK
MISC

MISC

(34 since last review)
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LAW, Dick
From: Williams, David M
Sent: 10 February 2005 11:46
To: i CodeA |
Cc: i Code'A
Code A iKenny, Owen;iL Code A
________ Code A i Niven, Nigel; Grocott, David
Subject: FW: Action Review 10.2.05
From: i _CodeC_ i
Sent: 10 February 2005 11:42 [
To: Williams, David M; Niven, Nigel; Grocott, David; | Code A
Subject: Action Review 10.205 Trmmmmmmmmmmeees
ACTION REVIEW - Thursday 10/2/05
Total Actions:- 1472
For Allocation:- 46 1 CUNNINGHAM and 45 Misc/non priority cases.
Allocated:- 220  DEVINE 15, LAVENDER 19, Code C 19, LAKE 67, CUNNINGHAM 69 and 11
MISC.

40 7 PITTOCK, 13 CUNNINGHAM and 20 LAKE.
5 3 DEVINE and 2 LAVENDER.
20 18 CUNNINGHAM, 1 DEVINE and 1 MISC

COde A 18 1 LAKE, 7!___CodeC __iCUNNINGHAM and 1 MISC
13 6 CUNNINGHAM, 2 LAVENDER AND 5 MISC
37 2 LAVENDER, 16 LAKE AND 19 CUNNINGHAM

19 2 DEVINE, 10 LAKE, 2 LAVENDER, ¢ " ¢ogec_ X AND 1 MISC

I S 4.3~ A

20 1 DEVINE and 19 LAKE

Dave GROCOTT 45 interview BARTON and liaison BLACK/WILCOCK
¢ Code A 2 MISC
CodeA | 1 MISC

Completed/Resulted 752 (34 since last review)
For Referral:- 356

Pended:- 98




